From:  Prosper, Terrie D.
Sent: 7/31/2014 5:51:55 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Bec:

Subject: RE: LED Lighting in Bayview neighborhood of San Francisco

Great, thank you!

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com}

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2014 3:15 PM

To: Prosper, Terrie D.

Cc: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: LED Lighting in Bayview neighborhood of San Francisco

Terrie -

spoke to[Redacted |, and will stay in contact with him. See below. | am sure that
[Redact ]told him about all the effort both at the city and at PG&E that is going into street lights right now.

Let me know if you need more. Thanks!

yours,

sid
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From: [Redacted |

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2014 3:10 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: LED Lighting in Bayview neighborhood of San Francisco
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Sid,

| was able to connect with[Redacted | and answered his questions. He doesn't reside in the
Bayview, but thinks that LED's would be a good option to deter crime. | gave him background on the
LED process at the commission and we agreed to follow up over the next couple of months as we get
more information on how we would manage the shift to LED's within the City.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

From: Prosper, Terrie D. [mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.govl

Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 10:58 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Cc: Doll, Laura

Subject: Re: LED Lighting in Bayview neighborhood of San Francisco

I don't know much other than the email below. It doesn't sound like he's working with a group,
but that's just an assumption.

On Jul 30, 2014, at 10:52 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:

Terrig —

Yes, we will reach out to him and report back. Can you give me a little insight
into [Redacted | do you know if he representing himself or a group?
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Thanks!

yours,

sid

From: Prosper, Terrie D. [mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.govl

Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 10:45 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Cc: Doll, Laura

Subject: Re: LED Lighting in Bayview neighborhood of San Francisco

Hi Sidney,

It would be great if your govrel person can contact the customer. Can you (or
he) then let me know how it goes?

Thanks,

Terrie

On Jul 30, 2014, at 9:49 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:

Terrig —

Hithere. Laura asked me to help out with this question.
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Yes, those are mostly our lights. The imperfect rule of thumb is
that the ones on wooden poles in that neighborhood are PG&E,
and that the ones on metal poles are City of San Francisco. I've
been told that the lion’s share in Bayview are PG&E.

A lot of cities are asking this question right now about PG&E
lights and city-owned lights, and we have been working with all
of them. The GRC draft decision even includes a section that
deals with the switch to LEDs for PG&E lights.

If youd like, | could have our Government Relations person on

this,[Redacted | reach out to this person to talk about
possibilities. He has been working with the City of San
Francisco on this.

Let me know if you have any questions or need more. Thanks!

yours,

sid

<snip>

From: Prosper, Terrie D.
[mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2014 4:49 PM
To: Doll, Laura

Subject: FW: LED Lighting in Bayview
neighborhood of San Francisco

Laura, please see below. Can you tell
me if PG&E does own and maintain
the lighting?
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Thanks!

Terrie

From: Clanon, Paul

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2014 4:04 PM
To: Prosper, Terrie D.

Subject: Fwd: LED Lighting in
Bayview neighborhood of San
Francisco

From:|Redacted |
‘Redacted ‘

Subject: LED Lighting in
Bayview neighborhood of San
Francisco

Date: July 29, 2014 at 3:41:14
PM PDT

To:
<Paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov>

Dear Mr. Canon,

| believe installing L.E.D. lighting
throughout Bayview would improve
visibility, increase safety, and require
less maintenance. This is a more
prudent way to spend taxpayer dollars,
contribute to San Francisco's
environmental directive, and CPUC's
commitment to the environment. It
might also help curb the illegal
dumping problem that has plagued
Bayview for decades.

| have also sent a letter to SF Public
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Works Director Nunu. | believe you
must work together on
implementation, since you oversee
PG&E, and they own and maintain the
lgihting. | look forward to your reply.

Thank you,

[Redacted

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit

htto://lwww.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit

htto:/lwww.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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